1991/92-114

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE FACULTY SENATE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA
Monday, April 13, 1992 Room 146, College of Law

The Faculty Senate convened in regular session at 3:00 p.m. on Monday,
April 13, 1992, in Room 146 of the College of Law. Thirty-one members were
present. Presiding Officer of the Faculty Senate Vivian L. Cox presided.

SENATE MEMBERS PRESENT: Aleamoni, Atwater, Badger, Bootman, Braden, Cole, Cox,
Dvorak, Elliott, Enos, Ewbank, Ganapol, Garcia,
Goetinck, Impey, Kermes, LaSalle, Law, Mautner, Pao Tao,
Reiter, Roemer, Silverman, Songer, Spera, Thomson,
Tomizuka, Valenzuela, Vezino, Witte, and Zwolinski.
Dr. Robert Sankey served as Parliamentarian.

SENATE MEMBERS ABSENT: Aquilano, Barrett, Bickel, Burkhart, Cork, Cusanovich,
Ganguly, Grabel, Hildebrand, Hyder, Joens, Jones,
Knight, Larson, Lei, McElroy, Mitchell, J. O‘Brien, S.
O’Brien, Pacheco, Pitt, Rich, Saint-Germain, Salomon,
Sugnet, Terrazas, and Zukoski.

CONTINUED DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY POLICY: Senator Law
noted that changes drafted in response to suggestions at the April 6 meeting had
been placed on Senators’ desks today: (1) On page 2, inclusion of a statement
that the policy did comply with state and federal law; (2) on page 2, change
"normal" to "normally"; (3) page 7, clarification of the statement on scholarly
writings; and (4) addition of a section on creative artistic works. He reported
that Senator Cusanovich had indicated he would check on the latter item to ensure
the appropriatenegs of this substantive issue, but since he was not present
today, Senator Law suggested approval could be granted, subject to verification
of the legality of this issue. He added that if legal objection does exist, the
matter could be brought back to the Senate for further discussion.

Senator Witte noted that when Intellectual Property had initially been discussed
by the Research Policy Committee several years ago, the committee had stressed
the importance of having the University Committee on Ethics and Commitment avail-
able to faculty for dispute referral. She then moved (motion 1991/92-63) to
amend the document so that, in the event of disputes, the faculty may petition
the University Committee on Ethice and Commitment (UCEC) for review. She
indicated the proper language is available in another document. The motion was
then seconded, and approved on a voice vote.

Dr. Cox reported that before formal action could be taken on the document, there
was a need to determine how this amendment and the four changes cited by Senator
Law would be placed into the proposal. Senator Ewbank then moved (motion 1991/92
-64) that the amendment just approved and the proposed changes listed in the
material submitted to the Senate today, be incorporated into the Intellectual
Property Policy document, subject to the determination of legality or implement-
ability of the fourth item on that page. That motion was seconded. Senator
Witte added that she believed it would be appropriate that the wording implied
in her motion be inserted on page 9, section 3, line 3, immediately after the
word "decision," permitting the affected faculty member to appeal either to UCEC
or to the President. A voice vote indicated unanimous approval of the motion.

Senator Garcia then moved for approval of the Intellectual Property Policy as
amended (motion 1991/92-65). That motion was seconded and was unanimously
approved on a voice vote.



1991/92-115

ANNUAL REPORT FROM INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS: Dr. Cedric Dempsey, Director of
Intercollegiate Athletics (ICA), said that he wanted to include a portion of a
videotape, shown to all new student athletes, as part of his report. He said
he and his staff have met annually with the Committee of Eleven for several
years, and frequently they have been asked how they are integrating their program
into the University’s academic program. Dr. Dempsey said he believed the tape
would demonstrate ICA‘s commitment, through the CATS (Center for Athletes’ Total
Success) program, to that ideal. He said the department is most appreciative
of the number of faculty and staff who have helped to develop this program. It
has been recognized by the NCAA as the model program in the country. (The 9-
minute videotape was then presented.)

Dr. Dempsey then addressed ICA‘s Team Results 1991-92, and noted this has been
a very competitive year: all but four sports were ranked in the top twenty
nationally, with the Track and Field championship yet to be played.

Concerning budget cuts in general, Dr. Dempsey noted that Intercollegiate
Athletics is generally regarded as "the fat cat of the campus and has not had
to share in the various cuts of the University. I would like to assure you that
is incorrect."” Commenting on the budget details provided, he said he was in-
structed when he arrived to maintain a $.5 million reserve annually because of
fluid attendance figures, football in particular. In this current year, football
suffered an attendance decrease of 7,983 per game, which equates to about $.5
million in lost revenue. Fortunately, he said, six televised football games
balanced out the loss. However, indications are that, nationally, a downward
trend in the television financial battle is occurring: the 1992-93 basketball
television contract is 12 percent less than thie year’s, and conference dollars
decreased from about $2 million to about $1.7 million a contract, which is shared
on a pro-rated basis. Hence, maintenance of reserves will be critical. Dr.
Dempsey indicated ICA‘’s five-year financial forecast included a projected $1.67
million deficit in 1995-96. He said he wanted to comment on the University’s
administrative service charge, which has increased from approximately $45,000
in 1982 to $650,000 this year, and is projected to be $1.5 million in 2000.

In terms of doing its share on campus, Dr. Dempsey believes ICA has done its
share, including construction worth over $16 million in non-University funds for
improvements which have benefited the campus in general, as well as ICA. This
year, $750,000 was cut from its operating budget. Another $200,000 decrease is
expected in 1992-93, along with an anticipated NCAA mandated cut. In addition,
four positions were left vacant this year. He said Intercollegiate Athletics
is well aware of the financial status of the University. Although sports have
not had to be cut since 1984, some serious analysis may have to occur in the
foreseeable future. "We're hopeful that together we can...maintain the oppor-
tunities for student athletes to pursue excellence on a competitive basis."

Senator Silverman said he wanted to commend Intercollegiate Athletics for its
CATS program and its efforts to integrate the athletic program into the academic
mission of the University. He added that, as the budget becomes tighter, some
of the goals, such as co-sponsoring speakers with academic units, will become
more difficult, but will demonstrate to the campus Intercollegiate Athletics’
academic endeavors. He asked whether substance abuse is still being tested, and
if so, how often. Dr. Dempsey responded that testing still occurs randomly, as
well as prior to or immediately after an NCAA championship.

Senator Mautner asked about Descente royalties, ligted under Other Revenues. Dr.
Dempsey responded that the NCAA has a royalty program involving logos nationally



1991/92-116

and internationally. He added that other logo royalties are earned which they
do not see, and which go into other University accounts.

Senator Ewbank asked for clarification of the revenue for Women’s Golf and Tennis
and for Men’'s Golf and Tennis. Dr. Dempsey responded that those programs run
in tournament, and winnings, because of their gift nature, go into the Founda-
tion, and thus do not show up in this report. He added that basically, Men’s
Golf almost funds itself, excluding salaries, raising approximately $60,000 a
year. Women’s Golf raises approximately $15-20,000 annually.

Senator Tomizuka commented that year after year he has observed disparity in the
support of women’s and men’s sports, tuition waivers as well as funding, despite
"the fact that women’s sports have been more successful nationally. Three
separate sports gained national championships and the year after that, one of
the sports was eliminated from the program." He added that in men’s sports, only
the club sports seem to have gotten to national championships. He then asked
about a Chronicle of Higher Education survey concerning athletic graduation
rates, which indicated this institution had not fully disclosed all information
requested. Dr. Dempsey responded that the Student Affairs Division released the
information in response to that survey. He said it was his understanding that,
at the time, there was an institutional decision to not release the information.
Senator Tomizuka asked why not. Dr. Cole responded that a legal opinion had
determined it would be a violation of privacy to release student information to
a third party, but that, rather than have the University perceived as hiding
anything, the decision was subsequently made to release the information.

Dr. Dempsey said he wished to comment further on the differential between men’s
and women’s expenditures. "Title IX is a problem that everyone in the country
has been faced with since 1972, primarily in the area of football. When you
add 95 scholarships in football, it‘’s almost impossible to balance that out.
If you look at our budgets, outside of football and basketball because of the
marketing compensation there, the rest of the sports are pretty equal. In fact,
in many cases we’'re spending more on women'’s sports than we are on men’s sports.
Gender equity in athletics is the byword, and most of us are dealing with that
from the NCAA standpoint."” He said educational institutions will probably depend
on the federal government for direction in addressing the football issue.

Senator Garcia asked about position vacancies and salary savings in the program.
Dr. Dempsey responded that staffing had been reorganized after Mr. Bockrath’s
departure in September, and he introduced Associate Directors Rocky LaRose, Ted
Kissell, and John Perrin. He noted Mr. Bockrath’s responsibilities had been
reassigned, and the position had not been filled; savings had been thrown into
the budget reduction area.

Senator Impey asked if ICA’s operations budget includes stadium utilities. Mr.
Perrin responded that it does not, but that it has been an issue on campus for
several years. He gaid he believes the University recovers that cost through
the administrative service charge, assessed annually.

Senator 2Zwolinski commented that he understood it would be difficult to add a
club sport in these difficult budget times, but he wondered what it would take
to add hockey, soccer or lacrosse. Dr. Dempsey responded that the problem would
come with adding both a men’s and women’s sport, in terms of gender equity. He
added that the Intercollegiate Athletics Committee has studied this issue several
times during the last six years; to add two sports, it would cost approximately
$.5 million in terms of salaries and travel, with hockey being an extremely ex-



1991/92-117

pensive sport. He said the sport that would make the most sense would probably
be men‘s and women’s soccer, or possibly just women’s soccer. Depending on
travel and size, it costs somewhere between $200,000 and $400,00 to add a sport.

Senator Valenzuela asked if significant travel savings could be realized if the
PAC-10 split into northern and southern divisions. Dr. Dempsey responded that
the idea of geographically grouping schools across the conference base is being
considered. Next year there will be seven sports in the Mountain Pacific Federa-
tion championships, and although most of those sports are not sponsored by our
program, those involving baseball and softball will be examined. Looking ahead,
he said he believes we will be seeing more federated sport competition and possi-
bly the PAC-10 composed of football, men’s and women‘s basketball, and women’s
volleyball.

Dr. Dempsey said he wished he had more time to discuss some of these issues, and
he thanked the Senate for this opportunity.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON REORGANIZATION -PROCEDURES AT THE UNIVERSITY: Dr. Myers,
Chair of the Budget and Strategic Planning Policy Committee, reviewed with the
Senate a version of the Reorganization Procedures which had been updated since
the April 6 meeting.

Senator Vezino asked if thought had been giving to adding a student to the advis-
ory committee. Dr. Myers noted student involvement was incorporated in Phase
III, in the ASUA Budget Review Committee, and that basically the committee had
not changed the composition of the committee from the original draft prepared
by the Deans’ Council.

Senator Mautner suggested modification in Phases II, III and IV to "within 45
days of the end of Phase II", or "Within 30 days of completion" in Phase III.
Dr. Myers responded that he believed it was assumed that the 45-day period would
begin when the committee was established.

Senator LaSalle requested clarification of Phase I (a) "two faculty members from
the group of affected faculty": does that mean two from each of the groups that
are affected, or a total of two? Dr. Myers responded that there is a single,
combined group that constitutes affected faculty, and two would be elected from
that group.

Senator Witte said she supported Senator Mautner’s suggestion concerning a desig-
nated completion date. Senator Valenzuela responded that it was the committee’s
understanding, when it voted on this issue, was that, under Phase II for example,
the advisory committee would have 45 days to fulfill its function, and would be
unable to "pocket veto the process by not meeting for 3 months. He added that
the interpretation mentioned, setting a time limit, was indeed operative.

In response to a question from Senator Atwater, Dr. Myers responded that this
document incorporates the language in the Senate’s previous reorganization pol-
icy, and supersedes that document. Senator Roemer asked if there is a key dis-
tinction between this document and its predecessor in relation to a reorganiza-
tion which ends in release of a faculty member. Senator Witte said she was con-
cerned with the expression on page 2, "Regardless of the level at which a propo-
sal for academic reorganization originates, it should always evolve from consul-
tation with and participation by the faculty members..." and wondered whether
it should say "faculty members as a group" to imply that at least a meeting was
held in some formal way to consult with faculty. Senator Garcia said he agreed

—r



1991/92-118

with this suggestion, which constitutes a simple change, but that Senator
Roemer ‘s distinction is an important one: this document does not permit or
facilitate the firing of anyone, but has only to do with the reassignment of a
Professor of Physics into the Mathematics Department, for example. He noted
there are other procedures for reorganization which will result in release, and
they are contained in the Regents document.

Dr. Robert Sankey, Parliamentarian, reported that when the 1983 procedure was
drafted, the Senate wanted the faculty to be involved in reorganizations earlier
in the process. When a reorganization impacted curriculum, the matter went
through the Curriculum Office, at which time he would alert the Chair of the
Faculty, who would consult with faculty to determine if there was concern. He
said the replacement document proposed would, indeed, replace the current docu-
ment, and he wondered whether the Chair of the Faculty could continue to monitor
the process.

Dr. Myers noted that at the April 6 meeting, some interest had been expressed
in revisiting this question, perhaps in the fall, with a view to incorporating
the broader question of strategic planning, and possibly developing something
which might be incorporated into the Constitution and Bylaws. He said it might
be appropriate at that time to address the question of how these procedures would
relate to the other procedures.

Senator Witte said she believed this document should be acted on during this
meeting, and she moved (motion 1991/92-66) that the Senate approve it as it
exists, and that we bring it back sometime in the fall to see how it is working
and to consider expansion into strategic planning. Her motion was then seconded.

Senator Vezino moved for amendment to add the ASUA President to advisory commit-
tee membership under Phase I, 2, (e). Motion 1991/92-67) was seconded and
approved unanimously on a voice vote.

Senator Elliott commented that, since this policy had been already adopted by
the President, she would appreciate clarification of the status of amendments.
Dr. Cole noted that the President, in order to avoid concern, had indicated the
policy would be left open to modification, and he pointed out that July 1l is
not a magical date, and not everyone is on annual contract. Some savings in
vacant positions can be rearranged after July 1l for the next year. Matters are
proceeding now, and the academic program budget decreases have been scheduled
for presentation next week; when agreement has been reached, action could occur
immediately. He added that, as pointed out previously, 45 days was a maximum,
and was not intended to be a minimum. "In some cases, discussion in some units
has already occurred, and they are prepared to go forward even more quickly than
the 45 days."

The vote was called, and a voice vote indicated unanimous approval of motion
1991/92-66. Final wording of the document follows:

REORGANIZATION PROCEDURES AT THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA

From time to time it is useful for departments, faculties and colleges
within the University to re-examine their organizational structure and consider
whether changes may be appropriate. In 1983 the Senate adopted a set of proce-
dures for considering and implementing such reorganizations. The University of
Arizona is entering a period of limited budgets. This will require us to reduce
programs, downsize the faculty and explore organizational alternatives that



1991/92-119

maximize efficiency. Given those constraints it is appropriate to consider
modifications of the earlier procedures. Even in such circumstances academic
reorganization proposals must be based on broad based planning processes within
the academic units. In order to implement strategies in a timely fashion while
providing for faculty consultation and a participatory process, revised
procedures are proposed that focus the time for review.

The following assumptions and clarifications are an integral part of these
procedures:

. These procedures do not pertain to any unit smaller than a department.

. When the proposed reorganization provides for the transfer of faculty
members from one unit to another, the designation "affected faculty" will
include those in the receiving unit as well as those to be transferred. The
proposal should provide for an optimal degree of mutual agreement between
the two groups in order to facilitate transfers in an amicable manner.
Unilateral decisions to move faculty members from one group to another
should be avoided.

. When unit or program reduction or elimination would eliminate faculty
positions, every effort should be made to find alternative positions within
the university for displaced faculty members. The present procedures do not
preclude access to the grievance mechanisms provided for in the Faculty
Constitution and ByLaws.

Regardless of the level at which a proposal for academic reorganization
originates, it should always evolve from consultation with and participation by
the faculty members in the units to be affected. The proposer(s) will submit a
proposal to the President with copies to the Provost and the Chair of the
Faculty. Included in the proposal will be the following:

1. A summary of the proposal;

2. A background statement establishing the basis for the proposal;

3. The alternatives considered; and

4. The proposal in detail, including
a. a timetable for the action, including an implementation date,
b. an assessment of the impact of the proposed change on affected
research and instructional programs including a list of the potentially
affected faculty members; and a description of the impact on the
affected faculty members,
c. a review of the types of course and curriculum changes which might
be necessary, and
d. a preliminary analysis of the costs and of the benefits of the
proposed reorganization including projections for the future.

PHASE_1I1

If the President deems the proposal worthy of further consideration, within 15
days he will ensure that

1. Each potentially affected faculty member receives a copy of the proposal,
2. An advisory committee is constituted. The composition of the committee
should provide adequate representation for affected faculty, the various



1991-92-20

units that might be affected as well as the University at large. The
membership of the committee will be determined as follows:

a. two faculty members from the group of affected faculty selected by
mail ballot after the Chair of the Faculty has conducted a nomination
meeting and arranged a ballot,

b. three members appointed by the President,

c. one member of the Faculty Senate’s Budget and Strategic Planning
Policy Committee selected by the members of the committee, and,

d. the Chair of the Faculty or a designee,

e. the President of ASUA or their designee.

The Chair of the Faculty will convene the first meeting at which the
committee will elect its chairperson.

PHASE II
Within 45 days the Advisory Committee will do the following

1. Evaluate the proposal.

2. Present the University community with a summary proposal that is to
include a tentative schedule for action, and a tentative implementation
date. The committee will accomplish this by using Lo Que Pasa and by
distribution through deans, directors and department heads, as well as by
a report to the Faculty Senate and its Budget and Strategic Planning Policy
Committee.

3. Organize discussion with affected faculty members in each unit.

4. Solicit written and oral opinions from the University community outside
the affected units.

S. Provide the President with its evaluation and recommendations which may
support, oppose or suggest modification of the proposal. Copies of the
evaluation and recommendations should go to the Faculty Senate Budget and
Strategic Planning Policy Committee, the ASUA‘s Budget Review Committee,
and the University Budget and Planning Committee.

PHASE IIT

Within 30 days the Faculty Senate Budget and Strategic Planning Policy Committee
and the ASUA Budget Review Committee should review the evaluation and
recommendations and separately provide the President with their recommendations.
Copies of their comments should go to the University Budget and Planning
Committee and to the affected parties.

PHASE IV

Within 30 days the University Budget and Planning Committee will provide the
President its own comments and recommendations, with copies going to the affected
faculty members.

PHASE V

If the President accepts a recommended reorganization then it should be
implemented no later than the next budget year, alternatively the matter would
have to be considered all over again.

Note. These arrangements are to control internal arrangements for



1991-92-21

considering reorganization of academic units. They do not release the
University from the obligation to seek the approval of the Regents as
required by Arizona Board of Regents Policies 2.204 and 2.301.

DR._COLE’S CLOSING REMARKS TO THE SENATE: Dr. Cole, on the occasion of his last
meeting with the Senate, expressed his thanks to all members for their coopera-
tion. Despite difficult times, he believed much progress had been achieved in
the last few years. He said he had found Senate suggestions, recommendations
and actions helpful to him as new resolutions, rules and policies were adopted.
In closing, Dr. Cole said, "I want to thank you all and express my appreciation,
and just point out one fact: that I may be back in a couple of years. The
Senate responded appreciatively with a round of applause.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON THE_CODE OF ACADEMIC INTEGRITY: Professor Franklin
Flint, Chair of the Committee on Academic Integrity, introduced Johnetta
Brazzell, Associate Dean of Students, and Elizabeth Buchanan, University
Attorney’s Office. He reviewed the changes made to the Code since the Senate
had last discussed it, and which involved, primarily, simplification of the role
of the department head. In Step 1, the faculty member meets with the student,
hears the evidence and makes a decision. 1In Step 2, if the student is not sat-
isfied, an appeal can be made to the department head; the department head would
talk with the student, review the evidence, talk with the faculty member, review
the written report, and if the department head believed that everything was
reasonable, would submit these findings in a report and would so inform the
student. If the department head was not satisfied, he/she could recommend either
less or more severe penalties. He added that the department head may not impose
any additional or any lesser penalties, and noted that none of these procedures
would allow for suspension or expulsion at this point. If the faculty member
believed the student should be suspended or expelled because this was a parti-
cularly egregious offense, the faculty member would make that recommendation to
the University Hearing Board. In a case where a faculty member was not
recommending suspension or expulsion, but the department head felt it was
warranted, it would be the faculty member who had to make this decision. In Step
3, cases are heard. If students do not accept the decision of the department
head, they may appeal to the University Hearing Board. All cases for suspension
or expulsion will be referred to the Hearing Board.

Senator Roemer commented that today’s proposal is a far more satisfactory proce-
dure than the previous version. She noted that in the past, she has encountered
instances where she has suspected plagiarism on term papers submitted when she
is preparing for finals. Because it sometimes takes several weeks to find the
source, she has simply entered a grade corresponding to the face value of what
was submitted, but marked it with an asterisk, and asked to see the student to
discuss the matter. She said she was not in a position to submit a grade of "I"
because she did not, at the time, have a case. Dr. Brazzell responded that
Senator Roemer’s action was appropriate. If it was determined to be appropriate
to bring a charge against a student, the grade should then be changed to an "I,"
and would remain I until the case was resolved.

In response to a question from Senator Mautner, Professor Flint indicated the
committee had been guided by the Code of Conduct in drafting the Code of Academic
Integrity. While the Hearing Board may recommend sanctions, it recommends them
to the Provost, who is charged with carrying them out. He added that only eight
to twelve cases go before the Hearing Board annually, and most cheating cases



1991/92-22

are dealt with by faculty.

Senator Garcia moved approval (motion 1991/92-68) of this revision to the Code
of Academic Integrity. The motion was seconded and approved unanimously on a
voice vote.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON PROMOTION AND TENURE GUIDELINES FOR INTERDISCIPLINARY
PROGRAM FACULTY: Senator Zwolinski said the Academic Personnel Policy had sub-

mitted the proposal to establish promotion and tenure guidelines for Interdis-
ciplinary Program faculty for possible action at today’s meeting. He said the
Interdisciplinary Graduate Program is a contemporary graduate training and
research program which has emerged in response to recent and rapid changes in
many domains of knowledge, and encompasses about twenty programs, drawing upon
all colleges and more than one hundred departments.

He said he wanted to extend the committee’'s sincere thanks to Dr. Raphael
Gruener, Director of Interdisciplinary Graduate Programs, who brought the propo-
sal to the Senate Executive Committee several months ago, and it was then trans-
mitted to the Academic Personnel Policy Committee. The committee had made only
slight formatting changes. Senator Zwolinski said it was hoped that if the
Senate approves these guidelines, it was hoped they would become an appendix to
the Provost‘’s annual P&T mailing. He said the committee hopes to consider a
similar document for shared appointments, for possible presentation to the Senate
in the fall. He noted that Dr. Gruener was present to assist with any questions.
Senator 2Zwolinski noted the proposal was submitted to the Senate from APPC as
a seconded motion (1991/92-69).

Senator Roemer commented that, prior to enactment of standing P&T committees,
ad hoc committees had been employed, and had not worked out completely satis-
factorily; she wondered whether it would be feasible to have standing committees
for interdisciplinary individuals. Dr. Gruener responded that this point had
been raised, and the general consensus was that this would tend to complicate
matters, because small departments and programs would experience a tremendous
overlap. He said he believed that official adoption of the proposal would eli-
minate any problems.

Senator Ewbank suggested, on page 2, under item 4., that the words "with know-
ledge of the candidate" be inserted after "Director of Interdisciplinary Graduate
Programs". Dr. Gruener indicated he was perfectly willing to accept this amend-
ment, and it was consistent with an APPC amendment in the preceding item 3.,
where the following sentence was added: "This should be done with the candi-
date’s written consent." Senator Ewbank then moved (motion 1991/92-70) to so
amend, and that motion was seconded. Mr. Butler then countersuggested simply
adding the same sentence to section 4. that was added to section 3. Senator
Ewbank said that was acceptable to him. At Dr. Cox’s suggestion, Senator Ewbank
then withdrew his motion and submitted the following motion (1991/92-70): That
the following sentence, "This will be done with the candidate’s written consent"”
be added to the end of item 4, and that the word "will"” be substituted for
"should" in the last sentence of item 3. A voice vote then indicated unanimous
approval.

The vote was called on motion 1991/92-69, for approval of the document as
amended, above, and it was approved unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS: Senator Vezino asked when the Senate would discuss academic



1991/92-23

program reviews, an April 6 agenda item. Dr. Cox responded that it had been
rescheduled for the May 4 agenda.

ADJOURNMENT :

The meeting adjourned at 4:50 p.m.

David Butler, Recorder

MOTIONS APPROVED AT APRIL 13, 1992 MEETING:

1991/92-63
1991/92-64

1991/92-65

Approval of amendment to Intellectual Property Policy.

Approval to integrate revisions and amendment into Intellectual
Property Policy.

Approval of Intellectual Property Policy.

1991/92-66 Approval of Reorganization Procedures, as amended {(motion 67, below).

1991/92-67
1991/92-68
1991/92-69

1991/92-70

Approval of amendment to Reorganization Procedures.

Approval of Code of Academic Integrity.

Approval of Promotion and Tenure Guidelines for Interdisciplinary
Graduate Program faculty.

Approval of amendment to Promotion and Tenure Guidelines for Inter-
disciplinary Graduate Program faculty.





